Declass'd — The story behind the attack on America 9-11

22 Friday Jan 2021

https://radiopatriot.not/2024/04/2014

Posted by <u>Radiopatriot</u> in <u>American Spirit</u>

≈ <u>Leave a comment</u>

This is just a few of the hundreds of pages that describe these cretins criminal involvement in bringing down the Twin Towers and Building 7. THE TRUE GREAT AWAKENING at TELEGRAM has much more... Dick Cheney, George HW Bush, John Brennan, Hillary Clinton, Condoleeza Rice, George We. Bush, George Tenet, Kevin Spacey, Peter Munk and George Soros, Barack Obama, Paul Wolfowitz, Bandar bin Sultan, Edgar Bronfman... criminals. All.

Certainly, they have done absolutely nothing to avail themselves of obvious accountability for the crime of treason and those life-changing repercussions. That is to say, we assert your honors that defendant CHENEY, BUSH, BRENNAN and now CLINTON each violated 18 U.S.C. § 2381 more than eight separate times on official record. In addition, they broke federal conspiracy law on ten instances.

Thereby in the first instance, we charge offenders CHENEY, RICE, GEORGE W. BUSH, GEORGE H.W. BUSH, CLINTON, JOHN BRENNAN, GEORGE TENET, KEVIN SPACEY, PETER MUNK and GEORGE SOROS(et. al) with violating 18 U.S.C § 2381 which is the crime of treason. As such, they will each be given a swift military trial and sentenced under Article 50 for acts of treason during war time.

INTRODUCTION

America has by now heard of the September 11th Black-Op attacks on the united states that took place in 2001. Yet what they didn't know is the level of culpability of the conspirators involved, and the exact names of the perpetrators of these attacks. These attacks were a heinous war crime carried out on American shores by rogue intel agencies tied to ISRAEL but also nations like SAUDI ARABIA. And to date, they are an absolute dark stain on American history. In order for the nation to move forward, it is now mandatory that this dark chapter be re-opened. All of those responsible as you note your honors; must be brought to justice. After of which it is time disclose the profoundly hideous role SAUDI ARABIA played in these attacks as well as the role of ISRAELI intelligence in assisting the SAUDI agents of influence to pull them off. In so doing, it will put a close to an undoubtedly dark period of America's past misdeeds.

We can of course prove that RICHARD CHENEY, PETER MUNK and PAUL WOLFOWITZ all knew about this crime of treason as did JOHN KERRY and BARACK OBAMA. They didn't just know about it your honors, they were active agents in their execution. In light of this, we are officially ordering only the harshest military penalties against all involved. As submitted on record, we agree this was an act of treason.

*BUSH'S ILLEGAL, COVERT SUPPORT OF AZERBAJAN In Azerbaijan, one finds a large cast of participants all linked through supporting roles in the Iran-Contra Scandal and its cover-up. These individuals are:

- Adnan Khashoggi, whose Azerbaijan banks played a big part in the formation of terrorist camps and in the opening of laboratories for developing chemical and bacteriological weapons in Nagornyy Karabakh.
- Richard Secord, a former U.S. Air Force major general who been helping to recruit and train the Azerbaijani army as well as regional secret services;
- Richard Armitage, acting as a consultant to Halliburton and Unocal at the time, and President of the US-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce;
- Farhad Azima, arms merchant with Iranian background, member of US-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce, assisted Richard Secord in recruiting and training mujahedin mercenaries, owns the Azerbaijan Airlines, and has a twenty-year relationship with the Bush family enterprise;
- Khalid bin Mahfouz, owner, with the bin Laden family and members of the Saudi royal family of the Saudi companies Delta Oil and Nimir Oil. Both are partners with Unocal in Azerbaijan.
- Dick Cheney, as CEO of Halliburton, lobbyist for the Azerbaijan International Operating Company, on US-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce, Dick Cheney, as CEO of Halliburton, lobbyist for the Azerbaijan International Operating Company, on US-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce; David Kimche, Israeli Mossad agent who brought Israeli agents into Azerbaijan at the request of Secord, and worked with Secord and the regional secret service organizations. The interplay of Barrick and the bank and oil cartels crisscross in a manner that strongly suggests ongoing partnership rather than coincidence. There are three pieces of evidence that identify a linkage between the management/ownerph of Barrick, the oil cartel, and the German bank cartel. This report finds the individuals involved in planning, executing, and covering the WTC attack to be the same as those involved in Barrick and covert oil operations in Central Asia. The Houston office building that housed both Enron and Halliburton corporate headquarters was owned by Trizce Hahn. As earlier discussed, Trizce Hahn was a merger of Peter Munk's (Barrick Gold) and the Canadian Bronfinan family. The CEO's of both companies, Kenneth Lay and Dick Chency, are close associates of the Bush family, whose relationship to the founder of Barrick-Adnan Khashoggi are extensive and stretched over at least two decades. companies, Kenneth Lay and Dick Chency, are close absociates of the duals failing, shows a stretched over at least two decades.

 1. Barrick is also directly linked to UBS and the German bank cartel, through use of its subsidiary gold refinery: Argor-Heraeus S.A. Owership of this refinery was transferred from UBS to Commerzbank, also part of the German bank cartel in 1999.

Declass'd — The story behind the attack on America 9-11 | The Radio Patriot

- 1. Barrick is also directly linked to UBS and the German bank cartel, through use of its subsidiary gold refinery: Argor-Heraeus S.A. Owership of this refinery was transferred from UBS to Commerzbank, also part of the German bank cartel in 1999.

 2. Barrick is linked closely to the banking cartel through, one of the most longstanding members of the Advisory Board Karl Otto Pohl, former President of the German central bank (Bundesbank) and chief officer of the International Bank of Settlements and IMF. Also on the Barrick Board was former Canadian Deutsche Bank alex Brown Securities Canada, and Managing Director and Head of Deutsche Bank's Global Metals and Mining Group. Bart was involved when the Canadian Deutsche Bank Alex Brown Securities (Fanda) Burt left the bank shortly after the fraud was discovered. Note also, two of the initial big investors in Barrick Khasboggi and Bronfrann used the same personal financial advisor: Mayo Shattuck of the Deutsche Bank Alex Brown. Mayo Shattuck was the chief assistant to Buzzy Krongard when he worked at Deutsche Bank Alex Brown. Both, through their executive roles at Deutsche Bank Alex Brown were in a position to be familiar with the Khashoggi/Marcos gold deposits at that Bank' httms://revengeoftheberd.com/2017/09/13/treason-who-terrorized-americans-and-the-world-on-911/ https://revengeoftheherd.com/2017/09/13/treason-who-terrorized-americans-and-the-world-on-911/

Count 1] We charge PETER MUNK with breaking the offense of 18 U.S.C§ 2381, the official offense against treason. He broke it six times, and for each offense we order a penalty. The offense carries an instant death penalty by firing squad. We further ask for review. [The military has options: Death by official Firing squad, lethal injection or life in Guantanamo bay.]

"A general overview of the U.S. nuclear waste disposal problem and a review of the U.S. government's efforts to solve part of the problem with a nuclear waste repository in "A general overview of the U.S. nuclear waste disposal problem and a review of the U.S. government's efforts to solve part of the problem with a nuclear waste repository in Nevadan are to that effort, von Hippel, Frank N. "Platonium and Reprocessing of Spent Nuclear Fael." Science, vol. 293, issue 5339, September 28, 2001, pp. 2,397–2,398. A discussion of the May 2001 report of the National Energy Policy Development Group, chaired by Vice President Dick Cheney, with the con-classion that serious economic and environmental issues remain to be solved. Wald, Matthew L. "Dismantling Nuclear Reactors." Scientific American, vol. 288, no. 3, March 2003, pp. 6-69. The decommissioning of a nuclear power plant presents a large variety of rechnical problems, environmental pollution being one that is not normally considered in adequate detail. Waltar, Alan E. "Nuclear Technology"s Numerous Uses." Science and Technology, vol. 20, no. 3, Spring 2004, pp. 48–54. The director of nuclear energy at the Pacific Northwest National Laboratory reviews a number of applications of nuclear energy in the fields of medicine, industry, agriculture, and research. Whipple, C. G. "Can Nuclear Waste Be Stored Safely at Yucca Mountain?" Nuclear Waste Be Stored Safely at Yucca Mountain?

https://documents.mx/documents/maclear-power-562a70943e0c0 html

Next we officially charge RICHARD [DICK] CHENEY for his part played in nine-eleven. Count 1) We charge offender RICHARD CHENEY to have committed the offense of 18 U.S.C § 2381 eight times, in respect to the crime of capital treason. His involvement in the URANIUM ONE ordeal is now publicly revealed with PETER MUNK. He will surrender his passport. Sentence is public death by firing squad or life in Guantanamo.[By Military order.]

https://documents.mx/documents/nuclear-power-562a70943e0c0 html

Next we officially charge GEORGE W. BUSH for his part in nine-eleven. Count 1] We charge GEORGE W. BUSH to have committed the offense of 18U.S.C§ 2381 nine times. This is both in respect to his financial trades with PETER MUNK, as well as his trades with BANDAR BIN SULTAN and his presence at the Twin Towers where he was told in utter shock how it would all go down. Treason has no expiration date. He will surrender his passport. For sentencing there are two options: twenty years in a harsh super-max prison, or execution by firing squad. We will leave sentencing up to military personnel, who

can flip a coin on whether it shall be prison or firing squad. [By Military decree.] http://%liresearch.wtc?.net/cache/wtc/evidence/usge hotspots files/hotspots-compare.jpg https://www.newsfoliosup.com/911investigate.htm

Next we officially charge EDGAR BRONFMAN SR. for his part in nine-eleven.

Count 1] We charge EDGAR BRONFMAN SR. to have committed the offense of 18 U.S.C§ 2381 eight separate times, with respect to his public trades through PETER MUNK, KEVIN SPACEY and the SOROS management fund at BARRICK GOLD NORTH AMERICA. We also charge that EDGAR BRONFMAN SR. orchestrated the attacks with the assistance of GEORGE BUSH SR. and other plaintiffs. As such, he will surrender his passport. He is to be executed by firing squad and publicly seized. [Military executes orders.]

"The Houston office building that housed both Enron and Halliburton corporate headquarters was owned by <u>Trizec Hahn</u>. As earlier discussed, Trizec Hahn was a merger of Peter Munk's (Barrick Gold) and the Canadian Bronfman family. The CEO's of both companies, Kenneth Lay and Dick Cheney, are close associates of the Bush family, whose relationship to the founder of Barrick-Adnan Khashoggi – are extensive and stretched over at least two decades."

Stips://www.necodor.com/2017/09/13/tzmanon-who-terror(red-snericene-sno-the-weil-o-m-911/